

# Mile High Radio Club Constitution

Revised November 2002

1 ARTICLE I

2 The name of this Club: "Mile High Radio Club", The official address shall be P. O. Box 1204, Idyllwild, California 92549.

3 ARTICLE II

4 We, the members of this Club, wishing to secure the pleasures and benefits of an association of persons commonly interested  
5 in Amateur radio, constitute ourselves the Mile High Radio Club and enact this Constitution as our governing law. It shall be  
6 our purpose to further the exchange of information and cooperation between members, promote radio knowledge,  
7 fraternalism, and individual operating efficiency, and so to conduct such Club programs and activities as to advance the  
8 general interest and welfare of Amateur radio in the community. Further, the Club will ~~also~~ enhance the emergency services  
9 of the San Jacinto Mountain region, support the R.A.C.E.S. (Radio Amateur Civil Emergency Services) program, and  
10 encourage the advancement of the individual in Amateur radio.

11 ARTICLE III

12 Section 1. This Club is a non-profit organization and is not organized for the private gain of any person or persons. All  
13 activities of the Club shall be conducted in such a manner that no part of any income shall benefit any individual member.

14 Section 2. The specific purposes of this Club are to:

- 15 Promote sociability, fellowship, cooperation, and an exchange of ideas among those interested in Amateur Radio;  
16 To bring qualified experts in Amateur radio, electronics, and related fields to Idyllwild for seminars and workshops;  
17 To promote and support the Radio Amateur Civil Emergency Service's (R.A.C.E.S.) Mountain District's emergency  
18 and community communications missions by providing equipment, and financial, administrative, and fund-raising  
19 assistance in every way possible;  
20 To further the interest in the art of Amateur radio and related electronics by inspiring personal achievements and  
21 instructing interested persons and members in Amateur Radio and electronics;  
22 To install, maintain and operate an Amateur Radio repeater station for the benefit of members and emergency  
23 services as described above.

24 ARTICLE IV

25 Section 1. This Club is organized and operated within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

26 Section 2. No part of the activities of this Club shall consist of carrying on propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence  
27 legislation, and the Club shall not participate or intervene in any political campaign (including the publishing or distributing  
28 of statements) on behalf of any candidate for public office.

29 ARTICLE V

30 Amendments to this Constitution and accompanying By-Laws may be made in accordance with the procedures set forth in  
31 the By-Laws.

32 CERTIFICATION

33 We hereby certify that the above Constitution was read at two meetings and adopted on November 19, 2002, a quorum being  
34 present, and by a majority vote of those present and voting.

35 First reading: October 15, 2002

36 Second Reading and adoption: November 19, 2002

37

38 WILLIAM BAKER  
39 President

JAMES KENT  
Secretary